
Memo : 
To: Members, ‘Board of Supervisors , 

From: Rich Gord R nd Rose Jacobs Gibson 
+!! 

Date: 2/12/04 

Re: Appointments to Design Review Committee 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that Ronald Madson be appointed to the Coastside Design Review Committee. Mr. 
Madson will fill a seat reserved for a community member who‘resides in El Granada and his,term will 
begin on April I,2004 and will expire on March 31,2007. 

It is recommended that Corey Vian be appointed to the Bayside Design Review Committee. Mr. Vian 
will fill a seat reserved for a community member who resides in Palomar Park and his term will expire 
on March 31,2005. 

It is recommended that Martin Dreilling be re-appointed to the Bayside Design Review Committee. Mr. 
Dreilling will continue to serve as the Alternate Architect and his term will expire on March 31,2007. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Design Review Committees are composed of two architects and one resident of the community 
where building is proposed. We conducted interviews with applicants for the El Granada community 
member position and for the Palomar Park community member position. 

Morgan Walford had served as the El Granada community member until his resignation. We are 
recommending that this vacancy be filled by Ronald Madson. 

Joann Landi had served as the Palomar Park community member, but is no longer eligible to serve due 
to the term limits established by the Board of Supervisors for County advisory committees and boards. 
We are recommending that this vacancy be filled by Corey Vian. 

Martin Dreilling has been serving as the Alternate Architect for the Bayside Design Review Committee. 
His term has come to an end and he has indicated a desire to continue to serve. We are 
recommending that Mr. Dreilling be re-appointed. 

0 Page 1 


